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Ml\f 26-37623 

.. . . ·. 1~) . . . 
. ~ c::onfidential source abroai}advised that on · . 
Marc}J 5, 1970, JERRY BUCHANAN was seen in -his residence, Calle 

. Circumvalacion Oblatos, 1275, Guadalajara; in a late model " 
·.Oldsmobile Vista Cruiser station wagon; yellow· over brown, 
. bearing 1969-70 New York State tag . RBP9. Whether this 
. vehiclew~s id~hti¢al with ~ar #4 st6len~March 21, 1970, 

. ~~$ ch~t ~~~;,w:t~t~~:ds~:~ci!Jt~~len on FebrUary .23, 1970, 
.. On April . 7·, 1970, (! confidential source abroai1:&J 

. advised ohe JAY BLAND, who was poSsibly identical with · 
JERRY BUCHANAN, _was aTrest.ed and released at Guadalajara, 

. Jalisco, Mexico; for ''contrabanding. '' Thi~ individual was 
driving a 1970 Oldsmobile Vista Cruiser station wagon 
bearing 1970 plates .8991G, . vehicle identification number . . -l 

. 348650Ml90077. (This sourc~ transmitted a newspaper picture [ ·C.._. 
. from an unidentif'ied Mexican newspaper of the individual ar- -
rested at Guadalajar_. a. . This pictu_ re was subsequently tder~JJi_ ed 
by SA J. P. HUFFORD, ,FBI, as identical to JERRY BUCHANAN. JO(_ t.(J 

On May 20, 1970, VICENTE YLLAN GARCIA, of the 
·Federal Judici_al Police .at Guadalajara, Jalisco, .advised 
that_ he was the . individual who. arrested JAY BLAND on a · 
contraband cha·rge and at that time BLAND had been in -' 
possession ofthe late-model O:Jd smobile Vista Cruiser 
station wagon. · YLLANwas advised of the stolen status 
6f this station wagon and he ~tated he would attempt to locate 
and confiscate thiS vehicle.YLLAN was recontacted June 11, 
and - June. 17.· , .1970,' at which. t _ime he stat·e·d· h!eh. · -~- been 
unable to locate · instant vehicle or BLAND. .· tA) , · . 

. ,.. . . . . . ·-1 -· '\ 
. . On June 7, 1971{~ ~ confidentia~ source. abroa~~/:.-· .~ 

adv1sed that the above-desc r1bed Oldsmob1le was 1n possess1on 
of ROSANDO' ROSAS, ASsist;ant Cust·oms Chief, bearing Zacatecas · 
plate: :71-ZWL. ~\)) 

. •. ·r 
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MM 26-37623 r~·t· 

Ili.~I. NFORMATION RELATJNG TO ~:~~S;I::TION A.T GUADALAJARA.~,. . .· l 
· MEXICO, AND SURROUNDING AREAS OF MEXICO. . . . (/t 

.· . 

On or about June 30, 1971, the following information 
was rece~ved from a confidential source abroad: 

~~~~~~~~~·----

. _On May -19, 1971, JULIO CESAR SANCHEZ ASENCIO advised 
that JOHN WAYNE HILL had returned to Guadalajara, Jalisco, 
with another white . ~al~ American citizen. Both of these 
individuals had .been seen talking to JUAN MANUEL PATINO 

· GUERRA, and were believed to be trying to sell a new pick-up 
truck that they had brought from the United States. (0) 

An effort was made to locate HILL at the home of · 
RICHARD NORMAN SUMM.¥RS _ at Calle Manzanillo #412, Chapala, 
Jalisco. He c<iild not be located at this address; however, on . 
May 21, -1971, -JOHN WAYNE HILL and KENNETH EDWARD GORDON were 
determined to be located in Room 451 of the Hotel Geneve at 
Guadal~jara. Investigation at the hotel determined that HILL 
had been in tou·ch . with someone at Calle Puerto Melaque #2626, 
Guadalajara. {.(IJ:y 

Source advis~d that on May 21, 1971~ both HILL and 
GORDON had been taken into custody by the Secret Servic~ 
Division of the Guadalajara Police Department aJ}d that two 
vehicles had beeri: seized f\s being possibly stolen from 
the United States • . jt{UJ · · · . . _ . . ·. __ 

On May 22, 1971, JERRY BUCHANAN was arrested by 
Secret Service Agents at his home at Puerto Melaque #1421, 
Guadalajara. Also seized in his possession as being an 
automobile possibly stolen from the United States was the 

. following vehicle.: 

1970 blue Plymouth Barracuda, VIN BH23GOE 
126020, and Florida plates 29W-i647. 

Also det~ined by Secret Service Agents ~n _ May 22, 1971, 
was Professor ALFONSO LEON GOMEZ at his home · at Calle Abascal y 
Souza #692, Guadalajara. Seized from this indiv{dual as an 
automobile possibly stolen from the United States, was 

_1 the following vehicle: _ ~) .. 

I tf-f 

' ''· 1···~----.· 
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MM 26-37623 ~ Confi ential 

1969 Ford Fair lane, . IN 9R.30F 1S0881N'..,A' 
and California plates YSS-596·. T \Yal 
Also arrested by Secret ServLce Agents on May 22, 

1971, was Professor JUAN MARTINEZ MURILLO, also known as 
"El Gordo," at his home at Calle Herrera y Cairo #7961, 
Guadalajara. · Late~ that day~ Secret Ser~Lc~ Agents ~l~ri 
detained RICHARD NORMAN, SUMMERS at Chapala, Jalisco. _. 
Se(!ret Service Agents alsodetained JUAN MANUEL PATINO GUERRA 
at Guadalajara. ~(__U.) · · 

JERRY BUCHANAN had in his possession a cardbearing 
the name of FRANCISCO ROMERO at Calle Juarez 211-307, at 
Guadalajara. Source advised that this individual buys and 
sells stolen articles and is the son of MANUEL ROMERO ROJO, 
former .Chief of Police at Guadalajara. Another card found 
in BUCHANAN's possession bore the notation "Noah's Ark, 
Unise~ Clothing Boutique, 1945 N. E. 163rd Street, North 
Miami .Beach, Florida." Another card bore the riot at ion 
"Joe Bland -Construction Company, . General Contractor, 3201 
Maxroy Street, · Houston, Texas." Another card bore the 
notation "2663 Lake Independence, Patridge Street, Belize 
City, B. H." Another card bore the notation "Comandante 
SERGIO MANGE, telephone numbers 7-03-51 and 5-33~09.u · 

Another card. bore _. the. notation "ANGEL ALVARADO, Priv~dJ. 
.. San E11rique, Colon~a Chapali ta, telephone 7-03-51." ~ UJ . 

he had 
. son of 
at 466 

JERRY BUCHANAN told Secret Service Agents that 
been born ·at Brevard, North Carolina, and is the 
JAMES BUCHANAN and MARY WEST. · His mother res ides 
N. W. 84th Street, Miami, Flori~a. M,l.)j 

R~garding the 1~70 Plymouth Barracuda that he 
had in hi~ possession when he was arrested, he denied th~t 
it was his property and stated that it had b~en loaned to 
him by a man named MEL. He stated that he had met this man 
in the bar at the Hotel Gene~e at Guadalajara and had 
no further information concerning him. BUCHANAN denied stealing 
any cars arid stated that a 1970 Oldsmobile station wagon 
that had been in his possesison when he was detained in Guada­
lajara in April of 1970~ had. been bought by him at the 
Baratillo Market at .Gtiadalajara. He denied .any knowledge 
of arms or of other vehicles. He stated that he had a 
brother named JAMES BUCHANAN. He stated his brother had 
a Volkswagen station wagon which had been left at a 

. mechanic's shop at Monterrey, Nuevo Leon, Mexico, about 
six months previously. f()A) 
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MM 26~37623 

.· . . . ·. . BUCiiAIIAN stated tha'f"~fiiif1previous ly owned a 
1966 biue Oldsmobile which he had painted black. He stated 
_that he had bought this car :from AL JOHNSON in March or . 
April of 1970 at Miami, Flbrida, and had sold _this car in 
October of 1970 to a man named RAYMOND, -of the Santos Customs 
Brokers House at Hidalgo, Texas. !, (U.) . . . . ·· . · 

BUCHANAN stated that in 1968 he had been in train­
.irig frir ~uerrilla warfare wit~ ihirteen (13) other American~ 
in the mountains riear Coniitan~ Chiapas. He stated that 
among these Americans had been ROBERT CURTIS. They had been 
preparing f()r an .. invasion of Cuba; however, they were 

.. late~ arrested in Hortduras and in Guat~mala abd th~ 
invasion never materialized. /!((v..) 

.. _ •. . -. Sour~e advised that investigation conducted at · 
the Hotet Formosa at Avenida Revolucion #1905, Guadalajara, 
reflected that GUILLERMO CHIO SOLORIO, aka. Memo, is the 

· son of the owner of this -hotel. CHIO was interviewed 
and ~dvised . that he ·had known BUCHANAN for about one year 
and that BUCHANAN had been constructing two small wooden 
boats in the carpenter shop which is located in this hotel. 

·He stated that BUCHANAN changed cars frequently; however, 
he coJ,lld not remember the.makes or models. BUCHANAN also 
sold TV sets, radios, electric drills, and tools. He did 
recall that each time BUCHANAN arrived at the hotel witha 
different car, he would call someone on the telephone whom 
he described as a "comandante" of the customs house.· 

· He recalled that! BUCHANAN had two friends, FRANCISCO 
CASTURITA and EDWARD COURT, who had · arrived at the hotel 
on May 19, .1971, and had left on May 21, 1971. CASTURITA 
made ~ne telephone call to telephone number 786-5030 at 
Los Angeles, California. Both of these .individuals left 
stating they were going to Mazatlan, Sinaloa; and later 
to Empa lme, Sonora. f({j}. J 

BENJAMIN AGUILAR, car washer at the Hotel Formosa, 
advised that he had seen BUCHANAN driving the blue Plymouth 
Barracuda . since about May 10, 1971. He recalled that about 
six months previously, BUCHANAN had in his possessiqn a 1966 
four-door light blue Ford and thatabout four months pre­
viously, he _had in his possession a late. model dark green 
two-door 01Q5mob:i.le Toronado • . He recalled that BUCHANAN 
had brought about _severt or eight cars to Guadalajaraduring 
the past year • . ~&\ , · 

I Y· c3J;>l~t,,-~ ·' a, · ' -'\\~ -• u._ "-

·----·~ -- ---- .::l.-..-----·----____ ._._ ~:....__ _ ___:_• -· --.....:.--------·- ----------·---- -·--·- -___ :.. ···---..... -----'-- ··- ------"--~-·'-···--- - - · - --'-' ... -- ----------- ------------ -----------------------·---· ··-- -------- -. __ _. _______ ----- ---- -··--··---... :. _______ j 
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MM 26:..37623 . . . ponti~nUal 
· Investigation conducted in the area of BUCHANA:t-f's 

home and his previous residence at Guadalajara, reflected 
th~t neighbors stated they had seen this individual with 
many automobiles; No one could definitely _identify these 
automobiles. During the investigation in the Hotel Formosa; 
GUILLERMO CHIO advised that BUCHANAN had a friend named . 
PANCHO who worked in a bar on Calle Gigantes at Guadalajara. 
This individual was identi:(ied· as FRANCISCO BARRAGAN REYES, 
aka. Pancho, whose home address is Avenida Mexico #3151 • . 
He is the manager of the La Luna de Miel Bar on Calle Gigantes. 
He was located, at which time he stated he -had known 
BUCHANAN for about one year and recalled that he had brought 
many different automobiles to Mexico. He recalled that . 
about six:months previously 1 BUCHANAN had in his possession 
a 1971 g;r:-een. Chevrolet~ ·. P({y.) · · · .. . . . . . 

Concerning the ranch that BUCHANAN supposedly owns 
·about 40 miles from Guadalajara, BUCHANAN stated that 
this is the Rancho San lgriacio near Tala, Jalisco. He 

· .. ·-- -~ ~ . - ·' ... . .. ~ ., . 

· ... 

stated that it was actually owned by his father-in-law, - ) 
JUAN DOMINGUEZ, and he has a small house at this location.~-

JOHN WAYNE HILL, duriqg,.....m_t~X--VJ.,_.e.w~l:n~ . Secret 
Service Agents at Guadalajara, stated that during the past /. · · 
five or six years he had brought about 50 or 60 stolen ·. _ .. · 
au.tomobiles to Guadalajara. He stated that he had 
broughtso many automobiles to this area that he could not 
remember the details of these. He stated :that . the majority of 
these .vehicles had been Fords or Chevrolets and he had sold 
the majority of them through JUAN MANUEL PATINO GUERRO 
and JlJLIO CESAR SANCHEZ ASENCIO. He recalled that in 
March; 1971, he had brought a 1971 four-door Ford Galaxie 
to Mexico and had sold this vehicle, with the help of 
JUAN MANUEL PATINO GUERRA, to a member of the Mexican 
Customs Service named NAVARRETE, at Manzanillo, Colima. 
He stated he had b~en born at Malvern, Arkansas, and ·his 
parents are JOHN W. HILL and LOIS .EARLAND HILL. He maintains 
his address at 4589 Hamil ton Avenue, San Jose, California. !J{ !J ·)· 

. JOtCU 

· . .. ·-· 

.Qou~dential · 

. . . 
_ _ :.__ _ _ ¥ ,;, _ __.,..c....:..C:.-·- · . __ ...;.........:...-·· ~- ~- - --'---\ -·--- --·------..;__._~--"---- -· .. ·•-•¥•••'" ·' -----..:.... ... .... -.--.-·-·---"'- -- ·-·-·----·-····--------·- --:c ..... _:_ ____________ •_, _____ _____ ______ ______ ,. .,. ______ __ ..:._ _____ __ ______ ,. _ _____ ________ _.:..._ __ · _____ ____ _ 
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MM 26-37623 

Service 
lowing: 

', . ..__, ' \ 

Source ~dvise~"'t~~nt!~~~=~~ contact with Secret 
Agents and other sources, he had learned the fol-

That the contact of JERRY BUCHANAN with a 
"comandante" of the Mexican Customs Service was probably 
FRAN?ISCQ G~EV~'\RA ARREOLA. GUEVARA is a customs eniployee 
and; 1s. commlSSloned under Customs Inspector, General RAUL 

. MERIGO.. GUF;VARA also. is a very close. fi·iehd of SAl\IUEL 
PADILLA GUTIERREZ, who has just retired from the customs 
service ~t Guadalajara. PADILLA owns a furniture store 
near the Revolution Park at Guadalajara and has been 
named by sev~taL,pe6ple as the principal individual who 

;·, }.!\'" .... 

·has bought and sold a large number of stolen automobiles. 
He reportedly has bought these vehicles and has sold them 
to customs employees at Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, and 
Tepic, Nayarit. He reportedly sold a 'late model Oldsmobile 
s. tation wag·. o?·. to ROSENDO ROSAS, 'Assistant Chief .of the - 1'/(u\ 
Customs Serv1ce at Gu2~al~jara. . r·') 

PADILLA. also reportedly ld a 1970 or 1971 
Chevrolet Malibu to Customs Corporal MARTINIANO .TORRES 
at 1\Ianzanillo, Colima. He also sold a 1970 gold or brown­
colored Pontiac Fireb:lrd to JOSE SALAZAR JACINTO, Chief 
of the Customs Eriforcement Agency at Guadalajara. 
SALAZAR later sold this Firebird to 1\IARTINIANO TORRES, 
who later sdld it to an employee. of the state government 
at' Zacatecas,. Zacatecas. · PADILLA also sold TORRES a 1969 
or 1970 white over blue pick-up. TORRES later sold this 
vehicle to CAntos PALACIOS NOVOA, an employee of the 
Customs Service at Guadalajara, who resides near the Las 
Casi.tas Motel. f.}._U\ 

· Arrother person described as a purchaser of 
stolen automobiles, is GUILLERMO GALVEZ SANTANA. He is 
described ~s being paralyzed from the waist down and as 
dealing in late model stolen vehicles. It was also reported 
that JULIO CESAR SANCHEZ ASENCIO has, in the past, sold auto­
mobiles to General GOMEZ HUERTA at .Mexico, D.F., and that· 
the General has furnished money for the purchase of other 
vehl.c les. w..~[u) . . . .. 
. · r · . . . Cotsn~:~l. 

~· ') 
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, ·· •. · · . . . ·· · f'L1.\i I 6 IJERiJi!E;;"~r;.t:;'~:c i ~ ~!;:.t; ge of Cus to;~ ' , ••. . 
· Warehouse No. · 3 at Guadalajara, r~portedly has a stolen 
car which ·was sold to him by SA~IUEL PADILLA GUTIERREZ. 
JOSE LOPEZ AMEZCUA, Customs official at Guadalajara, ·. nt1 fU..j ' 
reportedly has a stolen car \vhich he obtained from PADILLA.~ 

· are called "EL RUSO''; a Mexican, and an American called · 
I . \

. · SJ\:MUEL. PADILLA GUTIERREZ reportedly has partners 
· i. n. th···· e purclias .. e .a .nd. sal.e o·f . au.tomobile? .. · These i i1div·1·· d. uals . 

FRAI'oi1C These vehicles are kept on a parking lot near the 
. cus.toms house at Guadalajara. ~(u) · · · 

I 
· · It has also beeri reported that the customs ~atrol 

: ., at Puerto Val1arta, Jal,isco, uses a stolen car sold to 
):: them by SAMUEL PADILL,.:fi' GU.'rlER.REZ. ~[U)···-----'"-· ~-·· - · · .. ···- ·-· ··'-···· -': .. ..... .. .. ........ ... . 

·. This sou~ce a~~ised on June 7, 1971, that the 
following vehicles had been lo.cated in the possess;i.,o~ .of 
customs officials or at the · customs house at GuadalaJara, 
Jalis~o, on that date: · 

. . 

1970 Oldsmobile Vista Cruiser station wagon, 
VIN 348650 M 190077, Zacatecas plates 71-ZWL, · .. · 

· . in possession of ROSENDO ~OSAS, . Assistant Customs 
Chief 

1969 Chevrolet Impala four-door sedan, 
VI~ 164699 R 024049, and Jalisco pl•tes 
47-JXD, in the possession of FLAVIO 
BERUMEN of Customs Warehouse No. 3 

1971 t~o~door Mercury Cougar, VIN 1S91H 
514564 and Coahuila plates 51-DVE 

1970 two-door Ford LTD, VIN OD62Y . ll4774 
and State of Mexico plates 43-LLP 

I 

1970 four-door Ford LTD, VIN OD66K 121005 

·' 

- ··· .. ·•·· - ··- ···· --· ···-·-·--· --····-~ ·'·- -·-~---­l_--- ····:- ;--------------~- -'--·---~---~ .. ~~.-'-·--- .. ~-· .. --:--.---· · ·-~--·- ·· ·- · ..l·~-~ · ---·~·- · -·- ····" ···---··- -··-- - -·-·-· ....... ··-···-··--·--'- ····--·-·-···- · -·-· ·· ··-~--··- ···- - · 
~._.. ___ - - -- ---
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Source adviS~=f~::~':he officia·l declaration 
made by subjects in this matter was being typed and 
indicated that vehicles stolen by JERRY BUCHANAN went to 
customs officials at Guadalajara and that vehicles stolen 
by SUMMERS and HILL went both to customs officials and Y/_,fll \ 
to SANCHEZ and PATINO who sold them to customs officials. ft" ~) 

JERRY BUCHANAN, when arrested, had in his 
possession Mexican Tourist Card FM-5, No. 4229794, ih 
the name of MELVIN BLEETSTEIN. He also had Mexican 
Temporary Automobile Iiliport Permit No. 122758, issued 
May 19, 1971, at Reyposa,. Tamaulipas, Mexico, for .a 
197.0 P.lymouth Barr.·~.uuda, bearing VIN BH 23GOE 126020 an.d Florida 
plates 29W-1647. K(~ . 

Police Officer MARTIN 1\ffiJIA, also with the 
Secret Service of the Guadalajara Police Department, 
can testify concerning the 1970 Plymouth having been 
in. the possession of subject BUCHANAN. ~) 

. . On July 231 1971, the same confidentia 1 source. 
abroad advised·that the following vehicles had been located 
at Guadalajara in possession of Customs officials: 

1970 white.Ford LTD, Jalisco plates 64-JZS, 
VIN · ON66H. 121324; JOSE · LOPEZ ··AMEZCUA of 
Custom~ ha~ this car · 

1968 four-door Plyrn.outh, blue, Michigan 
plat~es JVK-735, VIN PE41F80 271504; this· 
vehicle was .located at Calle Cabanas #445, 
Guadalajara, which house belongs to a 
customs official 

1969 white Oldsmobile, California plates 
RRS-758, in possession of E111NIO FANO MONTERO, 
a customs official. who resides at Priva~a 
de las Rosas #470, Guadalajara 

1970 Chevrolet Malibu, Jalisco plates 28-JPM, 
VIN 136370A 135472, in the possession of 
Customs Agent JORGE KOSONOY CELEDON, who 
resides at Calle Montes Celestes #1844, 
Guadalajara; he received thls car from 
Customs official MARTINIANO TORRES at ~ 
Manzanillo, Colima. · 
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MM 26-37623 
.Confi~ntial 

On September 22, i9\1, a confidential source 
abroad advised the following automobiles,believed to have 
been stolen, had been located at Guadalajara, Mexico. 

1971 g:I"ey Mercury Cougar, Coahuila plates 
51DVE, VIN 1S91H514565, being driven by 
the Director of Customs at Guadalajara 

1970 light brown Chevrolet Malibu, 
Jalisco plates 28-JPM, VIN 136370A 135472, 
being driven. by Customs employee JORGE 
KOSONOYCELEDON, of Montes Celestes No. 1844, 
Guadalajara 

1970 Vista Cruiser Oldsmobile VIN 348550M 140378, 
this vehicle was being used by Attorney ISIDRO 
URZUA, whose office is at Calle Corona No. 71, 
Guadalajara 

1971 .four-door Dodge Monaco, Sonora plates 31 WAW, 
VIN .DH 41 ND 108829, being used by Attorney 
ISIDRO URZUA, Calle Corona 71, Guadalajara 

1970 light brown Ford LTD, Jalisco plates 54 HSF, 
VIN OD62Hl23582, being used by FELIPE A. V., 
of Calle Enrique Gonzalez in front of 
Colegio Allende at Guadalajara. 

1969 Pontiac Firebird, black over blue, 
Jalisco plates 60 HSF, VIN 223378Ul380121 
being driven by an employee of the El 
Occidental newspaper at Guad~lajara. 

1969 white over blue Chevrolet Impal~, 
Jalisco plates 32 HSF, VIN 164699R029242, 
being driven by Attorney ISIDRO URZUA, 
of Calle Corona N6. 71, Guadalajara. 

1969 red Impala Chevrolet station wagon, 
Illinois plates 814090,.located at Customs 
House~ Gtiadalajara. 

t·~-fr 
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MM . 26-37623 ' 

. 'Confio,Xr~tial · . 

1970 red F~rd ~i convertible, 
VIN 0061N 173244, located ~t 
Paraguay No. 2505 at Guadalajara 

1965 · red Ford Mustang, California 

· ~!~!:~ g~~d~i!Ja~~cated at Customs .. 1£"-) 

' ';" .· - . 

. .· JORGE KOSONOYCELEbON, an . employee .of the . . . 
Customs Service at Guadalajara took the ·1970 brown :Malibu · 
to Matamoros, T~maulipas, Mexico. Customs employee, · 
GUILLERMO SANCHEZ PINEDA was using this vehicle at tha·t 

_post. ~(.t) . .· . ... ·.. . . . •. ·. . 
.. · On August 25 1972, a confidential source 

abroad advised that foliowing the. arrest of JERRY ·. 
BUCHANAN in June, 1971, at Guadalajara, Jalis~o, he 
was presecu-t;ed . for being in possession of a 1970 

· blue Plymo.ut. h Barracuda, be'aring VINJft23GOE126020, · 
. which had come .from Laredo, Texas. ?L l..\.) 

· BUCHANAN, .after being in jail, was absolved 
of any guilt and r~leased. ~~) 

:MARTIN MEJIA of the Secret service Division 
of the Guadalajara Police Department, . ha~ advised that 
he would voluntarily appear for Grand Jury and trial 
testimony in Miami, . Florida, if travel expenses and .. 
per diem wer~ paid by the U. s. Government. In addition, 
CARLOS ACEVES, Chief of the . Secret Service Division of 
the . G.· uadala. jara Police Department, has advised that!-{;.. . )· ... 
he will permit MEJIA to go to Miami · as requested. U 

. ' . 

On September 12, 1972, a confidential source 
abroad made available the following: · 

1. Copy of the court record in this case 
. as obtained from the ·. Jalisco State Prison. 

2. Copy oi a blank Florida certificate of . 
live birth as obtained during the .· arrest.·.· ·. · · .. ~ 
of JERRY BUCHANAN, . ·.· . ·.· .Ji 0; j 

-·~ · · · - --'-- : ._..:..:.._ __________ . _ _ :.... ____ ~:--------·--·· - - -------'------- --~---- :-..;.,_ ____ ..:._ _____ _________ _______ ~-------- - -- -- ·--· ·--- · - - -------------- ---~ ........ ·--·· ·· · ·:···--·--: .•. : .... ,_. ______ , __ .. ------ - ·- ··-· ------~--

!'-- . 
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3. 

_. . ,,,.,_ ,., ·; ·c,· .-~ ; -- ·., . .. ..... .... . .. -. •·"' '<' ' l· .. • . ::· · · .~-

. \..../ . 

Copy of a _cg}f~n~;;tifiGate of birth 
. obtained during the arrest of JERRY 
BUCHANAN. 

4. Copy of a Mexican temporary car import 
permit in the name .MELVIN BLEETSTIEN 
for a 1971 Plymouth Barracuda obtained 
during the arrest of JERRY BUCHANAN 

s. · Copy of a Mexican tourist card in the 
name MELVIN BLEETSTIEN obtained during ·. '()! ft_, _ '_'\.· 
-the arrest of JERRY BUCHANAN. . . . . . NC:J 

I ~- li 

----···:.;:.,;_ _____ ~----- ---- '"""·------ :.....: ---- ....... -- --·-~------- ---- ------------"'~---- --- -----=-·'· --------~-----------c 
···--------- --------- - - ·-- ---·-· -- ~----·- · · · · ·· ··------- --- -- - -- - ---- -·------ -- -- -·-·····--:·· - ------- ________ ___ _______ ;.. _____ ······--- --

.. , 
j 

----------------------------------------------------------------~----- --
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case #28/71 

Telegrain No. 52 .IV 42614~ of May 31st last, direeted tO 
the Attorney General . of the Federation; . from th_e above- · 

. mentioned AA)elit . of .the Pec!eral Public IUDiat.ry, · atatinga 

"Youa MESSAGE OF T8B 29TH LAST ••••••• ~ ••••• (illegible) · 
RBLATING TO PRBVIOOS CORRES~DBNCB CP 31/t/71, ·DfSTRUCTDlG 
ARREST . SHOULD BB CARRIED OUT OF DNNBTH RICHARD GCIU)(B, 
JOID1 WAYIIB, HABBX 'BUCHANAN, RIC · HARp HOttMAN SUNmRS, . 

. ,· 

::·. ·. 

FOR .THE CRIMB CI' COftRABAND, ALCtiG WITH JUAN . MARTINEZ 
MtlRILLO ARD JOsB MANUEL MAR'l'IIIBZ GUERRA, Ill 1'HB PROPER 
CouRT, tBDBR ARTIC~ 41 CR THB FISCAL COOE OF TBB 
PBDCaATICXIJ, THE ATTOlUJBY ASKS FoR SBNTBNCB ••••••• (ILLBGIBLB) 
ABsBIICB (R . CHIEF ATTOR!IBY' UHDBR ARTICLB. v . CP . • ••••• ~ • • • • . 
(ILLBGIBLB) •• • •• •• eTO BB SUBS'l'I'I'UTBD FOR BY ASStDSTAJll'l' ·. /v( · .. · u r_-~. ·. 
A'l"l'()uu GBNBRAL LEOPOLDO C.TIZ SARToR (? ) • . ~"') 

The previous el•enta of proof, by their nature 
and contents, form a bclmoqenoua 'Whole and fully prove t.he 
nature of . the . crime of contraband; as . provi'ded in Article -

. 46, 'section III' of the Fiacal Code of the Federation, and 
receiving stolen goods, as . provided. for under Article . so, 
section III, in aonnection with Section 171 of the 8bov~ 
laentioiled Fiscal Code; and nor for Article -480 (? ), . 
seCtion II, of the Federal · Penal Code, considering that 
the principal crime ia that of · contraband, as set forth 
in the abov:e-sentioned Fiscal Code of the Federation. In 
effect, · it ahm,ta that t.h• ·accused, JOHN w~, baa been 

/ stealing cars for six years in the United_ State a, · The 
cars were of foreign make, iJBportatioD of which is pro.;. 
bibi ted by. law, 'and they were introduced illegally into 
the country, wi tbout proper perm! ta, and sold to · the · 
accused PATINO GUBRRA, among others. There were two Ford 
Galaxies, 1967 and 1970, and a Thunderbird, sold by the · 
accused KENNETH BDWARD GORDON for 10,000 pesos. · ··ae alao 
brought into the cOUJ1try a Ford GalaXie, 1967; foreign · 

-~~· and this . w.- ~- qf . the oars wlli.cb JOON w~ aold,l-® 

. . . ,5·d,, . . . 
I . 

1

' · . • • - Con~~enti'al · · . . )t .~ V2-T2!?-J1 
I . . . 

L,. --- - -~--- ______ _ ____________ _: __ ~--------- - -- - -- - --------- --------------- ---- --- - -- ---------- ------ __ ,.-- - -- -- - - - - -"--------- -- -- - - --- --
- -- - - - ---· 
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and he aast") &Old it. to PATINO GUBRRAe · The accused RICHARD 
NORMAH StJMMBRS brought into the country ten foreign •ada 
cars, without proper pemits. Three of these were Ford 
Galaxtee, 1968, which he liOld to JUAB MARTINEZ MURILLO 

· for 8, ooo peiiOa, and. the other two were for 10, ooo ·pesos · 
eaC:h. A CheVrolet Dlipala, 1968 (? ), a 1968 Ford, · -.d 
aDothar Ford L'l'D, 1968, were sold to PATII!lO GUERRA for · 
10,000 peeos each' a Chevrol4!1t DIPala, 19??1 a Ford, . 

! . . 

i968, another Pord Galaxie, 1968, and a pickup tz:uck, 1968; 
ware aold to JULIO CESAR SANCHEZ ASENCIO for 10,000 pesos 
eaoh. ..'l'be accused JOSB MAiltJBL PA'l'IRO GUBRRA and JtWl . . 
•MA.RTIITBZ · MURILLO, kn.W that · the vehicles they were . selling 
were of · foreign origin and had been brought into the country 
illegally without proper p..U, ta. They adldt they were · 
gi V81l DO paPerS to prove legal. entry 1 . •ellning that ~n ·buying 
these cars, .. they were dealing in illegal aerchandiae. The 
accuaea·· I<II!IJIBirs. EDWARD, JOHR ·WAYNE ·and JERRY· ·BUCHAI!JA.N :were 
arrested on last May 22, by agent.a of the Secret ·service' . 
in this city, and turned over tc;i the authorities'~ . FreiD 
the . first, a Ford pick-up 23 (iliegible) Special, color 
clear coffee and . r_.,, 1971, calilpar, provisional plates 
0235834 of the .State •· of ·California, was i•pounded. ~ther 
station ·wagon, . Ford, · 1971, green, with california provisional. 
plates He • . 0255839, waa i.Jipounded, ~d 'the third car, a . ·. 
Plymouth Barracude, bl11e, Florida plates, was . also iJIIpc:)unded. 
All . VEthiC188 were Of fOreign make and registry 1 and fOJ:'b.idden 
to enter. the country, . ·ana there ·was -no proo'f of legcil. entry. 
Ali the above circumstances were set forth . in telelrrua ·,No. 
52~IV 42614, of last Hay 31st., which was sent to tbe 
Attorney General .of the Federation; with the idea that the .. 
State Attorney (ill$9ible) .and warrants were . r.quasted for 
each and every one . of the accused, since there i:a no proof 
of · their innocanseJ on the contrary; th8 above is corroborated' 
by t.he vehicles which have been i18poUndecS :frOID the accused, 
consisting of proof of the c::rime, as established under . 
Article 87, Section . IV, ·of the Code involved·. . .J!(9J · ·· 
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THIRD - The means. of proof set forth in the above 
oonsti tute .. sufficient data to make probable the criminal 

. responsibility of the accused JOHN WAYN£ .HILL, JR., JERRY 
!U!HANAN, .. ·RICHARD · NORMAN StiMMBRS and I<BNNBTH·. EDWARD ·GORDON, 
in commission of. the crime of contraband, ·· as covered in 

. Article 16, section IIi, of the Fiscal Code of the Federation, 
and that of JOSB MANUBL PATINO GUERRA end . JUAN MARTINEZ . 
MURILLO in cannission of the crime of possession of contra­
band, provided for under Section III, along with II, of 
Article 50 of the above-aentioned Fiscal Code of the Pedera­

.. / tion, because they ~int • ·out that JOHN WAYNB has . been ateal-
v . ing cars for six years in different parts of the United . 

States of America, whiCh . bet brought into the nearest aountry. 
All the cars were Ford a and Chevrolets, late mOdels, without 
the proper legal parmi~· 1 that BDWARD OORDON helped to . 
.Xecute the cri•e of c6htraban4 bY helping to bring into 
the country a Pord Jral8xie, 1971, light green: that RICHARD 
NORMAN also brought 10 cars into t.he country, of foreign 
manufacture, war king with AL MORA, . who . brought them from · the 
united States to the city of Maxioali, which is a free zone, 
and . from there, the accused .· transferred t.heiQ ·.to thfa ·city, · 
selling thfllll, along with his caapanion WAYNE, to the accused . 
MARTIDZ MURILLO .and PATINO GUERRA; · for payment whiCh fluctuated ·. 
froaa ten to eleven thousand pesos eachr -and that on last 
May 22nd, t.ha following were arrest•a a WAYNE, .·GORDON and 
BUCHANAN. There were found in the possession of the first, 
a pick-up truck, Pord 850, (illegible) special; green, 
California .provisional plates 0265834r of the ,second, another 
station wagon of the same type, .brand and modei, c:Olor light 
coffee and red, with provisional California plates No. 0255839: 
and . of the third, a PlY.,uth BarracUda, blue, Florida plates, 
all vehicles of foreign make and registry, with no legal 
permission to be ·tn the country. ' Therefore, · the probable . 

. re8ponsibili ty of· the , accused is detenained through provisions . 
of Article 49, of the above-cit':" Fiscal Code of the Federat:Jton.-jl@) 

Since .the CJ;'ime of contraband ·and accepting · contra-
band ia fully proven·, aa .~>rovidtod for by Articlaa 46, section~~ 

,· 

. i 
! 
,. 

. · .· .. , s·- 'I . ·, . .· ·.· 
. . . _ . _ . . . . . . . . -~ ;. .... ,=~ · , _·· . ~ t:. -I/ ?jz.l 7-/1 . I 

~----~- -- .. - ....... .. . ---~"--~----·-'·---·__;__. ___ ____ :_ .. - ~- -~ -- ··- ---- --J-~~-~']~~~2·.'u-~~E· -'--~---' ·- -- ---·- - ...:_ ______ , ___ ~ .. c:,_ ....... •- ·--· -- · .. -·------.. :·- .. -·--- -] 
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III and so, section III, in combination with Section II of 
the Piacal CO"e of .the Federation, which carries a sentence 
of corporal puniahlllent, ·.plus the preawaea responsibility . 
c)f the accused~ . w• proceeded _ w. imprison thfa • •. ~· Lu.\ 

Because ·of the above, with the additional support 
. of Articles 19 and 104 of the Co~atitut.ion, 1 and 41 of the 

Law of Judicial Power of the Federation, 161, 163i ' 164, l.65, 
·166, 168, 180, 279, 283, 286, 287 aDI! 290 of the Federal 
COde of Penal Procedures, it ia resolved: 

FIRST • IODlNBTH SIMARD GORDON, JOHN WAYNB lULL, 
JR., ---JBRRY BUCHANAN and RICHARD HORMAN S'CMotBRS are PrOPerly 
iaprisoned as responsible for the commiaaion for. the crime 
of contraband, provided for under Article 46, section III 
of the Piaoal Code of the Federation, and that JUAN Q 
MARTINBZ MuRILLO and JOSE MAHUBL PATINO GUBRRA care responsible 
for the CQEiasion of the crime of receiving contraband, ae 

=!:S ~~o!t"it\:!~'!:..!f:...:C:t:.f~!"~~;!:.,:I! ... f~) . 
sscosi> - The accused !Ulve been identified, and the _ -

proper rep:»rta are attaabad, · aa well. as .OCOpy of the author-
ization for impriao•eQt, sent tQ · the Director of the Statea 
~enitentiary and the Chief (of ~lice) of the city, adviaiilq 

• th•. of theip&- r ·r ·_)-hta and the s•ntencea which the law provides 
for them. - · U. · _ . . 

. . . . 

Notification ~) ' ·· -_ 

. Ordered . by the ~secretary of the second Judge of 
the st.ate Dist.ridt, in charge of carrying out the law. I 

·certify that this .is a true copy of the original iaeued by 
judicial order to be sent to the Director of the State 
P'enite_ntiary and the Chief of the Personnel Office~ as 
ordered. -~c ~) 

Guadalajara, Jali,co, June 1, .1971 

1 
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Conf~ential 

Case No. 28/71 · 

DirectOr of th. State Penitentiary 

Dear Sir1 

I 

-~ 

concerning the case number mentioned above, it 
ia ordered that JBRRY BUCHANAN WEST, who was tried for · 
contraband, · be set free today, aa though there were no 
pending legal prOcess, since the 'l'hird District JUctcje baa 
granted this man tbe proteation of Fe4eral Justice. There­
fore, the pri.lon Mntence ia without effect. 

Very truly yo\Jts~ 

Guadalajara, Jalisco 
August 19, 1971 
Second District JUdge 

/8/J. BSPIRIDICB G<XIZALBZ MBJIA 

DOONGO 8AlruBLOS PONCE,. Secretary of the State Peri! tentiary, 
states that the preaant is a pbotowtatic copy of the origin 
w~ch ia in the ar~vea of thia Penitentiary, under hie 
aharqe. 

THIS S'l'ATBMBNT IS MADE !'OR LEGAL PURPOSES, IP' NBBDBD. 

Guadalajara, Jalisco, August 30, 1972 

/a/DOMIHGO BANUELOS PONCB 

-.,., _ 

ts· b .. 

I 

. i 

[ ______________ ____ .... __________ - ~- - ·---'---- .;... --.------------------· ·- -- -- ------~--- . -------- --·-- ·- ··-------- -·--·-·- ___ .. _________________ . --- ---····----- --- ·----- ·--------·· -------- ··· -- ·-····--- ...... _____ .. , _____ -·- ·· -- -- ---------··--·---·-· 
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. Guadalajara, . Jaliaco, Jtme 1, 1971. .~ (0.\ 

'/) 
.\._.I· 

Conce~ning Case No. 28/71, involving KBNNBTH 
BDWARD GORDON, J.Q!iN WAYNE BI~L, JR., JERRY BUCHAHAN, 
RICHARD NORMAN SUMMERS, for the crime of contraband, and 

. JUAN MARTINBZ MURILLO . and JOSE MANUEL PATINO GUERRA, for 
conspiracy, to. reeolve the judicial situation, and . 

CONSIDERING: 
. . 

1. Ali agent of the Federal Public MiniStry, on May 29 
last, arrested KBHNBTH EDWARD GORDON, JOHN WAYNE HILL, JR., 
JBRRY BUCHANAN, RICHARD NORMAN SUMMERS, JUAR MARTINEZ 
MURILLO, and JOSE MANUEL PATINO GUERRA, as responsible (the 
first four) for c0111111itting the crime o.f contraband, and the 
lett two for committing the crime of receiving stolen goods~ 
the first foma mentioned above brought foreign made vehicles 
into this country f%"018 a foreign country. The vehicles were 
brought to this city and sold to the . accused MARTIDZ OC 0, '\ 
MURILDO and PATINO GUBRRA. T t , } 

This District Court, upon learning of these facta 
Which motivated the arrests, ordered that the cars involved 
be impounded and that statements be taken frca the accused 
in this case on the same date. The Court also ordered 
issuance of the proper papers. The following statements 
were taken, in which the accused confessed to the crimea 
of which they were charged. ~U\ 

2. Pirat, to establish the crime and to inform the 
authorities, . an Agent of the Federal Publici Ministry 
mentioned above, aakes the folloving .atatement: 

Article 4, Section III, of the National Piacal 
Code, states: The crime of contraljal)d is ccmaitted by 
anyone who brings into the country vehicles, importation 
of which is prohibited by law, or brings in vehicles 
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without penaiseion of the proper authority, when such ]?emit 
is required. p/ LU,~ 

Article 54 stateaz The penalty shall be from six 
110nths to twelve years in prison, for anyone who imports 
or ~rts aerchandise in international traffic whi.c~ is 
prohibited or restricted legally. In the case of ilwportati on 
or exportation of restricted merchandise, when proven, and 
when the oustans duties have not been paid, the sentence 
will be increased 'by one-third that aentioned ia the previous 
article. The same penalty will be applied for introducing 
iato the country !•ported vehicles, which are forbiddeza or 
re•tricted legally, without obtainiag peraiaaion from the 
proper author! ti ea. f..' {!f) · 

Therefore, Article SO, Section III, in oambiaation 
with Section II, of the above11entioaed Code, states that 
"the criiH of recei Ying stolen goods is comai tted in contra­
band mat tara by whoever helps or cooperates ia carrying out 
the acta referred to ia the above Section II, i.e., the 
buiines•an who received merchandise illegally illported."' ~~ 

. . Piaally, Article 60, of the above-mentioned Fiscal · 
Code of the Federation, provides that •tbe criaeet of receiviag 
stolen goods ._ia aat.ters .of contraband ill _.hhable w:l.~j,'·a . 
e~tenae of three days to four years illprisoR~Bent." J"'t,U) 

Now, in ·the present case, Officer 110. 1108 (?) . 
appeared before the Chief of POlice of thia City and 
the State Attorney on May 25th, with information tto. the 
Chief of Secret service ia thi e city, to the effect that 
he waa placiaq at the disposition of the court KBNNETH 
BDWARD OORDOH, who adlaitted that he stole care ia the united 
States of America, which he brought to this city aad sold 
to, UIOD9' others, JwUr MANUEL PATINO GUERRA aad JULio • CBsAR 
SARCHBZ ASBHCIO, agenta and buaiaeellllllen - and that frca 
thoae arreeted, they ilipounc!ed a pick-up truck, Ford 250 
sp8cial c-par, 1911, green, t ... por~ calitoraia plates f [~A! J 

. ' ' 

) c. - v 2; 1;.-.:J.-( 1- 11-
·-··· ··-·-·· ······· ·-·-··--····- -- -··· ·---~~:~~-~.~r~'· ·~ ·~::,: _ _______________ .,. ________________________________ -_______ ........;..-__ : ___ .... ____ ~---- - - --- --------- ------ -- - -v--~ ------·-·· ·---··· ·· .. --- -----· -. , __ -------···'·····-·-···· --. ··-- ·'-~ ---~ 
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0255.139: aDother truck of the allllle make aac! IIOdel, coffee 
color with recJ, with t .. porary califoraia plates 0235834, 
adapte4 for f•ily use: that JOBK WAYNB aaittad baviag 
.tolen the first of th888 vehicles meationsd at the Pord 
agency in su Diego, California, bet'WSfm lOr 00 a.J&. aad 
llsOO •••• OD la.t .by 8th, accoapanied by EDWARD GORDON. 
~ey ca~Be ia both vehicle a to this city, ud talked vi th 
MAIIUBL PATINO ancl CESAR SANCHBZ, who purchased the vehicle 
frca th• because they ooulcl get 1 t for 15, 000 pesos. 
WAYIIB also stated tlat oa March 22aad of tbim year, between 
laOO and 4a00 p ••• , he atole a Pord Galaxie 500, 1971, 
f .rca a Pord agency ia Las Vegas, •••ada, aa4 ln order . to 
be able to drive it ia u.s. territory ud enter Mexico, he 
placed oa it liouae plate lllo. (illegible) fr01111 the State 
of California, which belonged . to a Pord car owaed by 
BDWARD GORDaf. 'hiD c!ayu after uri val ia thilu city, they 
sold it to NJRILLO GUBRRA for $1, 000, aad EDWARD (J()RI)(:B 

Wile an aoaoaplice ia tlaie sale. Moat of the vehicles 
fltolen ilia the u.s. were brought to tlU.a city. Moat were 
Cbe'Yroleta and Fords~ ·. whi oh were sold through the two ·· 
pareoae ... uoaed, wlua he Jilad lciaown for a auabar of years. 
through other Americana who were also iavolvad ia stealing 
oars in the u.s., .-ong th• HORMAN SUMMBRS, •o lives 
in Chapala, and another 11an n•ed DA!Iln" DAVIS, who is 
based in t.M State of California. With RICHARD liORMAN, 
he stole a red 'l'hunc!erbird ia the u.s., which he sole! to 
JUAlf MANUEL PATINO. · PATINO, in turn, &JOld the car in 
Manzanillo, ud it is presently beariag Jaliaco State rlfJ.'I\ . 
plates 1~, owned by a customs agent named CARIMI' (? ). )"t..VlfJ 

Attached are the police records, lltat~mta of 
the eaauaad, aad that of the federal agent. Ji'LUJ 

This aaae officer ~nt to the State Judicial 
Police and stated: The following vehicles, a Ford Pair­
lane, 1969, · California plates YS-596: Plyaouth, blue, 
Florida plates 29-w-1647: 1971 pick-up truck, green,~ 
provisional plates 025583.8 (? ), alXi a Ford pick-up, 
oaaper body, California provisional pla~ea 0255814 (? ), -· 

were illpOUftded. . ¥--0-) _ 
I '':.;-· ~l · 

. --·· -~- -- -- --~ -- ··-· ·- -""' ·--· ....... ~.:..---~--~~---..:.....--~- - ---- ··· ---···· · -· -- -- - - -~---- - -- -·"··; .•...•... ----'- -- :: ~~~~-': .1~ ~~~.·~- ~-~:!_ 
L__ , . ·- - - · - -- ----
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ALFQqSO LEON GOMBZ, appearing . before the Chief of . 
· POlice of this c ,t.ty, states that the Ford Rairlane, blue, 
1969, which was seized by the secret service, was purchased 
by him for 14, 000 pesos frau JUAN MARTINEZ MURILLO, approxi• 
mately eight days a .fter it entered the country. He stated 
that he made thi.e purchase in good faith, since, had he knoWii 
that the car was a to len, he would not have bought it. At.{\ 

The secret service agents of Guadalajara stated 
to the Federal · agent that they intervened only in arresting 
the accused. ;t{_~A) . 

It .· The accused, JOHN WAYNE HILL, JR., before the 
\ City Chief of Police, states that for 6 years he has been 

stealing late model cars in his own country, and he believes 
.· that to date, he has stolen seventy cars, which he brought 

to this count,ry to sell. .llalong those who purchased these 
vehicles were JUAN PATINO GUERRA and SANCHBZ ASBHCIO, who 
sold th• •••• ~ •••• (illegible). ltllong the vehicles which 
he remembers having aold to them was a Ford, 1970, blue~ ·and 
another Ford, 1969, a Thunderbird, which he sold to a person 
from Manzanillo• He sold to JULIO CBSAR SANCHEZ and PATINO · 
GUBRRA about 25 ·cars, of the same manufacturer and model, 
at a price of ten to eleven thousand pesos each. The thefts 
were carried out by entering the car lots, where the keys 
are available, atarting the car, and taking it out on the 
street. This operation can be carried out as many as 
thirty times a day. He stated that his friend EDWARD GORDON 
accompanied him to Mexico twice, each one in a Ford Galaxie 
500 which he sold to PATINO GUERRA. He said he met these 
buyers through RICHARD SUMMERS, who lives in Chapala and 
is al.o involved in stealing care, and who has been in 
prison in the u.s. for the crime of theft. Before the 
Agent of the Federal Public Ministry, be confirmed this 
written statement in the Ddstrict Court, but he added tbat 
it is not true that he has been stealing cars for six years, 

· '4·. · ··,_tt.J'; : , 
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in ' the UD1te4 States.. He beqan to do, it. this· yeara nor _. 
dfd he steal 70 care, adnce he only stela a Pord Galaxie~ 
1971, in Nevada, 2 in san Diego, California, and a 1971 
piclt-up truck. · Be admitted that these vehicles were aade 

· intthe United States, and that he brought the first car 
into MeXico via Nogalea, where he vas issued an !aport 
permit.. He brought the other in via -Tijuana and ••• o. o 

(illeqible) he got a temP,rary import perait ••••• (illegible). 
Via legal highways, he . aaae to t.bi·s city, where he sold 
one of the cars to PATillO GUBRRA and left the other parked 
on one aide of the Hotel Genova. Tbe Thunderbird was in 
the hands of RICHARD SUMMBRS.. His friend GORDON did not 
know that the vehicle he brought to this city ·was stolen, 
and therefore, ha is not guilty. kL\A} 

KBNNBTH BDWARD GORDON, before the Chief of Police 
of this city, stated that he met JQBI WAYNE in . santa Clara, 
California, abOut 5 years ago whcm he wac a Jilartander. He 
said they have traveled to Mmd.co on two occasions together. 
The first time they brought a Pord Galaxie, 1971, light 
green, which car remained in Mexico-, ·.because they returned 
by train. Hfl!t did not know it was stolen. He said that the 
atation wagon which was ••ized ia his property, which be 
purchased at Paul swanson Ford, Cupertino, California. He 
eaid that he is not involved in stealing cars in the United 
States, and that he met PATDlO GUBRRA through JOHN WAYNE, . 
but he did not know about th$ir business. He stated· that 
the day they brought the l'ord Galaxie, he saw a eubjec~ 
named JULIO, but he did not talk wi:th hi.nD. Before the 

· aqent of the l'ublic Pcaderal Ministry, he donfirmed this 
statement and added that he wished t.o show a document 
proving that the station wagon which was taki'!D from him 
is his property. In making a pr~&paratory stateMent before 
this Pederal Court, he confiraed his earlier statements, 
and added that the first time he entered the country, he. 
waa in the cempany of JOHN WAYNE, yww and pol!NA JOHlfSON, 
about the last of March or ths first of April of this 
year. The ,:car ~ bJ<Ought in belon9 ..s to JOH!i wAYNB. i.e., <fiJ) 
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the Ford Galaxie 1971, which was manufactured in t'h& Uni_tad 
States. They crossed the frontier at l!ogaiem as tourista, and came on to this city. After that, he does not 'know . 
what happened to, the vehicle. fk(L-\) . 

JBRRY BUCHAND, before the Chief of Police of 
this city, rrt.ated that concerning the theft of cars, it is 
DOt true that he steals carcu that last year in April, he 
was arrested in this city for having purchased a station 
wagon which cme in_ with contraband, brought in by an 
unknown parson. 'l'hi• vehicle was a Plymouth Barracuda, 
blue, -Ploric51a plates 89Tl647. '!'his car wa:s loaned to hiM ­
lPJY a peraon named ~MBL," whom be met in the restaurant of .. 
the Hotel Genova, and he was to return it to the same place. 
He stated that .t~ objects which were found in the vehicle 
•••e••• Ullegible) were not his, and he does not know why 
they were there. Before the Agent of the Federal Public 
Ministry m'entio.ned above, he confinaa this stat•ent and 
adds that he knows nothing about the activities of the· 
person who loaned him the vehicle, and that to date. he has 
not looked for hime In making this preparatory stat•ent 
in this Dimtrict Court, he confirmed previous statements 
and adds that he does not know any of the people who were 
arreated with him, that the Plymouth was taken from -him at 
about 9a30 to ·_lOz 00 p.m., in front of his home, that he · 
does not know where this man comes from, but he believes 
he was an American. He reaffixmed that the car was loaned 
,by a parson whom. he met at the Hotel Genova whalll he was to 
drive around the city: that he has been in . this country on 
various occasions as a tourist, and that the first time 
was in 1963. ~!y.) · 

·- RICHARD NORMAN StDI4ERS, before the Chief of the 
City POlice in this city, states that in a certain way, he 
:was involved in the theft of cars in the Unitad States. 
He admits that he has purchased ten cars and served as an 
intermediary in twelve . others, .and among the pereons· to 
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whoa he sold were LUIS anc! ROBERTO CUBVAS, who bought tl!p :, 
Chevrolets, 1964, for $3,000 each, and that these cars ·\ :: 
were picked up by Cwotoma. He States tl>at he I!IOld thr~e· ~J , I· 

. . . . I' P-· . . ';).' c. - t{2- J-i / '1 ~ 17 !' 
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stolen cars . to JUAN ~TINEZ MURILLO. One vas . a Pord · 
GalaXia, 1968, for 8,000 pesos; another Pord, with air. 
conditioning, for 10,000 pesos, and the laat, another 
airCQAditioned Ford, for 10, ooo pesos. Be sold to. JUAB 
MANtiBL PATINO GUERRA a Chevrolet Impala, 19687 a Jford, 
1968~ and a Ford LTD with Arizona plates, .1968 Qr 1967., · · 
for 1(), 000 peeoa .each. To JUI.IO CBSAR SANcHEZ AS~IO, 
I.t• ao,l.d four, a Chevrolet IJBpala 1968, a 1969 PoJ;d Galaxie, 
another i;d.ak-up, 1968, and another car, the dee~cription of 
Which he doee not recall, for 10, 000 peaos each. . All these 
cars. were aold to the above-mentioned buyers with . their · . 
'knOwledge that the car a were stolen. He stated he got theaa 
car a for AL MORA, vho li vea in California, and they were 
broug}lt to Maxica1i. Before the representative of the 
Federal PUblic Ministry, he confizaa this at.atement;, In 
giving a pp,eparatory atat~ent before the Federal Court, 
he stated that it is .true that he gave the . statement whiCh. · 
appears as his to the Chief of the City Police, but that he 
did eo with .a prcaiae fraa the police· .that. be would avoid 
prison • . Thi s atata~tent waa given as just another report, 
rather than as a confession, and that he confirmed it 
before the Agent of the Federal Public <Ministry. When 
questioned by the Court, be .replied that all the cars were 
manufactw:ed in the United states, that ·they were brought 

. to this city by various people, whose nuec he does not. kno¥, . 
Who ·arrived at his hOme . in Chapala to contact him for AL 
MORO, and that he only put them in contact ~tb buyers JUAN 
MARTINEZ MURILLO, JOSB MAHUBL PATINO GUBRRA, and JULIO 
CBSAR SANCHBZ ASBRCIO, to · whom the cars were sold without 
any doc\IBehtation, at a price of 2, 000 peaos each. H8 
states that on occl!leion, he received nothing, and at other 
tbiea, ••••••••• (illegible) he intervened as an intermediary 
in ten operations, i.e. , be eold .tham to the above-mentioned 
buyers. ~U\ · ·. ·. ·_.• · · . · .. · _ ···. .· . · ·. ·. · ·. 

JOSE MARTINEZ MURILLO, before the Chief of POlice 
of this City, states that it i s true that he purchas!Bd 
frO. RICHARD HE1UJMl three cars, one Ford Galaxie, 1966, . y;[u) 
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. ~ich he cjava to Dr.' ADALBBRTO GoMBZ RODRIGUEZ, for which 
·he paid 10,000 peaoa1 another: Pore! Galaxie which he purchased 
fOr the a ... UiOunt and sold to ALFONSO LBCE GOMBZ for 14, 000 
or l61000 pe&Oa, in May of the year before last: a Pord Pair­

. -l~e, ··1969i, which he bought. fraa BLISBO JAURBGm for 8, 000 ... 
i. P'eoa and ..Old to ALFONSO LBCif GOMBZ for 14, 000 in December · 
or ' J.inuary of last year, and that he has in his poseeaaion .. 

· a 1 MO CheVrolet., as a guarantee for 1, 500 pesos which he 
· lOIIDeJd to a Baai whose DUie and addreaa he does not re..mber r 
hut. who is . a sboalaker• He lidvised that the vehicles to 

. Wbiah · he hae been referring, .. when he accepted th4a, had no 
papera ahowing legal status in this country. Before the 
Agent of the Federal PUblic Miniatry_11entioned above, · he 
confinaed this atat .. ent and adds that aonoerning the car 
'tllhiah he gave to Dr. GOHBZ RODRIGUEZ, GC»>BZ RODRIGUEZ gave 
hi• 2, 000 or 3, 000 peaoa, but :not as paymento Be says that 
it ie true that the cars were purchased· frca RICliARD NORMAN• 
and the price paid for th• wae low, considering tqe modele 
arid the conc!i tion of the· car. He eaid he never whecked who 
ware the people who .• brought .the care to JIORMAii, ner did he . 
worry about aaJc:ing for any details on the •atter. After 
•aking a _p;teparatory statement -before this Federal Court, · 
he states it ia aorreat., and in aDswer to a question frOID 
the Court, . he atated that he only had business .relations 
with RicHARD •ORMAN and that he purchased vehiolea only 
under the conditions mentioned in hia st.ataaent&1 that. he . 
realized that tba vehicles . we~ of foreign manufacture, but 
h• did DOt worry about the papers. RICHARD N~ agreed 
to 41eliVU' the papers, but he never did so. A_~} 

JOSB MANUEL PATINO GUERRA, before the Chief of 
Police in t.hie city, statee that the only tilllle he purchaaed 
••rican care waa froa RICHARD NORMAN, end it was only a •-
196 7 Chevrolet. He knows JOHN WAYlfB and knows · he ·ta invol vee! . 
in care. He dealt with this man, but only as a c0111111ission 
iDan, on a 1970 r84 Thunderbird, which he sold · to IGNACIO 
· HBRBAN'DBZ: a Pord Galaxie 1971, white, which be sold to 

. . ·-..; !';' ~. , , ·•: 

CBSAR NAVARRETE .BS~ANA, aDd that the above-mentioned buyers 
are CUataae man (?) in Manzanillo: a Pore! ·statio~ wagon, 'ft~J 

. . Co~d~ntial ' · 
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bronze and white, 1971, which ie in tbe poaeeeeioa of a .. 
prieet at Jelotlan de loa Dolor••., Be .. ta that. he thiaka . 
JOHN WAYNE . eold lWn about 25 . cars. Before the repre..ntative 
of the Pilderal PUblic ~Dietry, he aoafin'l.a thie iltat.._t 

· and added that aelln agent, he intervened in the operation•, 
. and the bay'era received the dooulaeata which the American 
gave th•; and, iil addition, the bUyers kDev about 'the 
papers which should be filled out, and which were given to 
th•;. The proof of thi e ia that they paid their 11110n.y aild 

. ricei ved their ·care. In •aldng thi a preparatory atat .. ent 
before the District. Judge, he · con~imed tha S»revioue etattlillent.a 
ad 'adds that he only had ooaneat.ionw with JOHN WAYliB, · and . 
he worked ae an i~t8Z'IB8diary between WAYRB and tbe buyer • 
Be did. t.t.ed he i'eliaed that the care were of foreign oritin 
and •anufacture~ ·but since he wae only the •anager or ag•t. 
in tbe exchange, he took no interest ia whether the doO\Beate 
~e ia proper fona, aince that wu the probl• of .Cuat011a. {; ~ \ 
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